
From: Sulewski, Patricia  
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2014 2:23 PM 
To: Berlin, Steve 
Cc: Grisham, Lawrence 
Subject: FW: Update from Meeting in Washington DC 
 
Good Afternoon, Mr. Berlin, 
 
Enclosed and attached is the information from Mr. Lawrence Grisham’s trip to the High-Cost Cities 
Housing Forum last month.  No other payments for honorarium was made to Mr. Grisham. 
If you need additional information, please let me know. 
 
Thanks 
 
Patricia Sulewski 
Assistant to Lawrence E. Grisham 
City of Chicago, Dept. Of  Planning & Development 



 

 
 

2014 ANNUAL MEETING 

THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 27 & FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 28 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 

 

 

 

THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 27 
 Meeting Location: The Washington Court Hotel 

    525 New Jersey Ave. NW, Washington DC 20001 
    Tel. 202-628-2100 
 

8:30 a.m. – 9:00 a.m. Welcome Breakfast 
 

9:00 a.m. – 9:30 a.m. Update and Overview of Enterprise Activities 
 Speaker: Terri Ludwig, President & CEO of Enterprise Community 

Partners 
 
 
9:30 a.m. – 10:30 a.m. Setting Priorities for the High-cost Cities Housing Forum in 2014 
 Guests: DC Representatives for member cities’ mayors 
 
 
10:45 a.m. – 11:30 a.m.  Innovative Methods for Creating and Preserving Affordable Housing 

 Case Study: HOPE SF  
 Speakers: Olson Lee, Rich Gross 
 
 

11:30 a.m. – 12:30 p.m. Financing Tools for Preserving and Developing Affordable Housing– 

Existing Programs and New Opportunities 
 Speakers: Pat Costigan, Senior Advisor to Secretary Donovan; 

 Ben Metcalf, Deputy Assistant Secretary for Multifamily Housing  
  

 
12:45 p.m. – 1:45 p.m. Working Lunch: Best Practices in Developing and Preserving 

Affordable Housing in High-cost Cities 

 Speaker: Ingrid Gould Ellen, NYU Furman Center 
 

2:00 p.m. – 3:15 p.m. Impact Investing: Overview and Implications for High-cost Cities 
 Speakers: Abby Sigal, Senior Vice President, Innovation, Enterprise; 

Liz Sessler, Investment Marketing Manager, Enterprise Community 
Loan Fund 
 

 
3:30 p.m. – 5:00 p.m. Building Fair and Inclusive Communities: Implications for High Cost 

Cities 
 Speakers: Patrick Pontius, Advisor to Secretary Donovan, HUD;  

 Lisa Davis, Ford Foundation 
  
5:45 p.m. – 7:30 p.m. Dinner at the Monocle 

 107 D St. NE, Washington, D.C. 20002 
 Tel. 202-546-4488 



 

 
 

2014 ANNUAL MEETING 

THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 27 & FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 28 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 

 

 

 
FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 28 

 Meeting Location: The Washington Court Hotel 

    525 New Jersey Ave. NW, Washington DC 20001 
    Tel. 202-628-2100 
 

 
8:30 a.m. – 9:00 a.m. Breakfast and Introductions to Funders 

    
 

9:00 a.m. – 10:15 a.m. Funders Roundtable 

 Facilitated by Tim May, Enterprise 
 Participants: Dave Walsh, JP Morgan Chase;  
  Dave Leopold, Bank of America 
 Topics to include: how financial institutions make CRA-related 

decisions and investments, descriptions of the institutions’ broad 
initiatives and new products. 

 

 
10:30 a.m. – 11:30 a.m. Research Findings on the Costs of Affordable Housing 

Speakers: Andrew Jakabovics and Mike Spotts (Enterprise) 
 
                                           
11:45 a.m. – 1:00 p.m. Working Lunch –  Federal Budget and Policy Updates 
 Speakers: Laura Hogshead, Deputy Chief of Staff, HUD;  

 Bobby Rozen, Principal, Washington Council Ernst & Young 
  
 

 
1:00 p.m. Meeting adjourns 
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